

AzureWave Technologies, Inc.

8F, No. 94, Baozhong Rd., Xindian 231, Taiwan

Tel: 886-2-5599-5805 ; Fax: 886-2-6628-9666

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: TLZ-CM389NF.

The product, IEEE802.11 2X2 MIMO a/b/g/n/ac Wireless LAN + Bluetooth + NFC NGFF Module, has been granted by FCC dated 07/09/2014, FCC ID: TLZ-CM389NF. The intension of this application is to enable the modular certified FCC ID: TLZ-CM389NF to be integrated in ChromeBook, Model: C11, C12, J2, J4, LT0101-01, B800, K2, K4.

The module installed into host platform mentioned above is electronically and mechanically identical to the original certified module. The original FCC testing on module the antenna was connected to the module in an open environment. The current host platform under application uses and antenna of the same type but different gain and is installed inside the host platform enclosure. Since the different antenna, we performed below items.

For DSS/ DTS/U-NII-1/U-NII-2A/U-NII-2C/ U-NII-3, verified conducted power, if the power for each band is lower than original, only RSE was retested. And if the power is higher than original (but still lower than the power show on the original grant), such as 11b power is higher, so retest all test items including conducted items.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please have my best attention.
Sincerely yours,



Contact Person: Ivan Chen

Company: AzureWave Technologies, Inc.

TEL: 886-2-5599-5805

FAX: 886-2-6628-9666

E-mail: ivan.cheng@azurewave.com